From: Helen Moore
To: Matthew Lennartz
Subject: GIPA Request - Planning Proposal Assessment Report - 34-36 Flood Street Bondi Junction
Date: Monday, 4 July 2022 6:15:55 PM
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Hi Matt,

| refer to your application for a copy of the Council Officer’s Planning Proposal Assessment
Report for 34-36 Flood Street, Bondi Junction that was prepared for the Waverley Local Planning
Panel (WLPP). Also, any internal/external communications relating to the Planning Proposal. |
have processed your request informally under the provisions of the Government Information
(Public Access) Act 2009 (GIPA Act). As your request has been processed informally, | will arrange
for a refund of the application fee. For further information about releasing information
informally under the GIPA Act, | have attached a copy of IPC’s ‘Frequently asked questions for
citizens: Informal release of information’ fact sheet here.

In regards to your request for a copy of the Planning Proposal Assessment Report, | have found
no overriding public interest considerations against releasing a copy of the Planning Proposal
Assessment Report to you as it relates to your business affairs. Also, | have considered that the
release of the WLPP’s assessment report to you at this stage will not interrupt Council’s
deliberative processes. For your information, the Planning Proposal for 34-36 Flood Street is
listed on Council’s Strategic Planning Development Committee Agenda for decision. You can
access a copy of the agenda here.

| have also considered your request for access to internal/external communications relating to
the Planning Proposal and have found no public considerations against releasing a copy of these
emails to you. | have redacted any information that does not relate to the Planning Proposal as it
is out of the application’s scope.

A copy of the planning proposal assessment report and requested emails can be accessed_here.
Kind regards

Helen Moore

Governance Officer

Cnr Paul St and Bondi Rd, Bondi Junction NSW 2022
P: 02 9083 8131

E: helen.moore@waverley.nsw.gov.au
W: waverley.nsw.gov.au

Connect with us
facebook | instagram | twitter | youtube
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Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009
ACCESS APPLICATION

Please complete this form to apply for formal access to government in

Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009 (the GIPA Act). For further in rmatg‘5 ) WAVERLEY
contact the Governance and Integrated Planning Division on 9083 8000 or visit qur Website at e
www.waverley.nsw.gov.au/your_council/Access_Council_Information. o
APPLICANT
Title Given Name/s Family Name
Mr Matthew Lennariz
Organisation
Karimbla Properties (No. 10) Pty Ltd
Postal Address Postcode
Level 11, 528 Kent Street, Sydney NSW 2000
Daytime telephone Facsimile Email Address
0292872888 matthewl@meriton.com.au
If you are acting on someone’s behalf please provide that person’s:-
Given Name/s Family Name

Please attach proof of your authorisation to act on the person’s behalf, such as legal documentation in support of your
authority (for example: a client agreement if you are a solicitor) or written authorisation from the person concerned.

PROOF OF IDENTITY
Only required when an applicant is requesting information on their own behaif.

When seeking access to personal information, an applicant must provide proof of identity in the form of a certified
copy of any one of the following documents:

O Australian driver’s licence (with photograph, O Current Australian Passport O Other proof of signature
signature and current address) and current address

GOVERNMENT INFORMATION

Please describe the information you would like to access in enough detail to allow us to identify it.
Note: If you do not give enough details about the information, Council may refuse to process your application.

Report prepared for the Local Planning Panel for PP-2022-674 and any internal/external communications

Are you seeking personal information? O Yes @ No

Third Party Consultation — Council may need to consult with other parties about the release of the information that
you have requested. Do you object to your name being released to these parties?

[0 No, | have no objection to the release of my name A Yes, | object to the release of my name










RECEIVED |
15 JUN 7822

FORM OF ACCESS WAVERLEY COUNCIL
~ Customer First

How do you wish to access the information?

O Inspect the document(s) 3 A copy of the document(s)

A Access in another way (please specify) by email: matthewl@meriton.com.au and antonietd@meriton.com.au

DISCLOSURE LOG

If the information sought is released to you and would be of interest to other members of the public, details about
your application may be recorded in Council's ‘disclosure log'. This is published on Council's website.

Do you object to this? O Yes No

APPLICATION FEE

| attach payment of the $30 application fee by O Cash (only at Customer service Centre)
(Note: please do NOT send cash by post) O Cheque O Money order

If you are given access to the information sought, you may be asked to pay a charge for processing the application ($30 / hour).
Some applicants may be entitled to a 50% reduction in their processing charges. If you wish to apply for a discount, please
indicate the reason:

O Financial hardship — please attach supporting documentation (eg a pension or Centrelink card) AND / OR

O Special benefit to the public — please specify why below:

PRIVACY

In making this application, you are providing personal information such as name and contact details. This
information will be used for the purpose of assessing your application and ensuring we are able to remain in
contact with you regarding the status of your application. Your personal information will be accessed by persons
who have been authorised to do so, including the decision maker for your application. Your personal information
will be handled in accordance with the Privacy and Personal Information Act, 1998.

SIGNATURE
1. 1 declare that the information given on this application form is true and corfecf
2. |l understand that | must seek the Copyright Owner's consent in ordpr’w use any part of a copyright
document for any other purpose.
Applicant’s name Applicant's ,zﬂ/gnat e / Date
Matthew Lennartz / Y . 10.06.22
4~/
HOW TO LODGE THIS APPLICATION v
In person: Waverley Council Customer Service Cehtre Mail: Governance
55 Spring Street Waverley Council
Bondi Junction PO Box 9
8.30am — 5.00pm Monday to Friday Bondi Junction NSW 1355
OFFICE USE ONLY ——GCostcode EREDOM.
Received by i Date receivpd REC E EVE

[N 15 JUN 2022

Information about the GIPA Act is available by calling the Information and Privacy, C(wm;m
freecall 1800 472 679 or at its website www.ipc.nsw.gov.au | gstowr_r]gfgl'l"‘ch'L
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Waverley Council acknowledges the Bidjigal, Birrabirragal and Gadigal people, who traditionally occupied the Sydney
Coast, and we pay respect to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders both past and present.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or any attachments.

This message is confidential and is intended only for the addressee. If you are not the addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this email. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by email reply and delete it from your system.

Hi Helen,

How are you?

Is the report available under the GIPA request?

Any other information sought under the GIPA can come at a later date.
Please call if you need to discuss.

Kind Regards

Matthew Lennartz
Executive Manager - Planning and Government

Direct +61 2 9287 2691 Mobile +61 478 473 297
matthewl@meriton.com.au | meriton.com.au

Meriton Group
Level 11, Meriton Tower, 528 Kent St, Sydney 2000
Tel +61 2 9287 2888 | Fax +61 2 9287 2777

Please consider the environment before printing this email

The information contained in this message and or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any system and destroy any copies.

From: Antonietta Dominello <antonietd@meriton.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 2:27 PM

To: helen.moore@waverley.nsw.gov.au

Cc: Matthew Lennartz <matthewl@meriton.com.au>
Subject: FW: GIPA application submitted PP647/2022 $S30 payment received
Importance: High

Hi Helen

| have just checked our records and Council’s application number for 34 Flood Street, Bondi is
PP-1/2022 and the Planning Portal case number is PP-2022-676.

Thank you.


mailto:matthewl@meriton.com.au
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Kind regards,

Antonietta Dominello
Assistant - Planning & Development

Direct +61 2 9287 2592 |
antonietd@meriton.com.au | meriton.com.au

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

From: Matthew Lennartz <matthewl@meriton.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 1:19 PM

To: Helen Moore <Helen.Moore@waverley.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Antonietta Dominello <antonietd@meriton.com.au>
Subject: Re: GIPA application submitted PP647/2022 $S30 payment received

Hi Helen,

The planning proposal number is on the form and in the title of this email PP647/2022. I'll get
Antonietta from my office to double check and is copied to this email.

The request relates to the property at 34 Flood Street, BONDI.

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Kind Regards

Matthew Lennartz

Executive Manager- Planning and Government
Meriton Group

92872691 - 0478473297

Sent from my iPhone

On 15 Jun 2022, at 12:05 pm, Helen Moore <Helen.Moore@waverley.nsw.gov.au> wrote:

Dear Matthew,

| refer to your attached access application requesting a copy of the report prepared for the Local
Panning Pannel. Could you please provide additional information, such as the Property DA or
address relating to your request?

Thank you.

Regards
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Helen Moore

Governance Officer

Cnr Paul St and Bondi Rd, Bondi Junction NSW 2022
P: 02 9083 8131

E: helen.moore@waverley.nsw.gov.au

W: Waverley.nsw.gov.au

Connect with us
facebook | instagram | twitter | youtube

Waverley Council acknowledges the Bidjigal and Gadigal people, who traditionally occupied the Sydney Coast and we pay
respect to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders both past and present.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or any attachments.

This message is confidential and is intended only for the addressee. If you are not the addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this email. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by email reply and delete it from your system

From: Alexandra Alves <alexandra.alves@waverley.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 11:11:27 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney

To: Governance <Governance@waverley.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: GIPA application submitted PP647/2022 $30 payment received

Kinds Regards,

Alexandra Alves
Customer Service Officer
55 Spring St, Bondi Junction NSW 2022

9am — S5pm (Mon-Fri)

P: 02 9083 8526 I F: 02 9387 1820

E: alexandra.alves@waverley.nsw.gov.au

W: www.waverley.nsw.gov.au

Request planning information at Duty.Planner@waverley.nsw.gov.au

Download the Snap Send Solve app from the App Store or Google Play
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For the latest updates related to coronavirus (COVID-19), please refer to health.nsw.gov.au.

Connect with us

facebook I twitter I youtube

Waverley Council acknowledges the Bidjigal and Gadigal people who traditionally occupied
the Sydney Coast and we pay our respects to Elders past, present and future.
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